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Date: November 19, 2021 at 2:36 PM
To: 7 7@wispecialcounsel.org

Get

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:40:46 AM

To: Scott.Letteney@cityofracine.org <Scott.Letteney @cityofracine.org>
Subject: Subpoena of Parties

Dear Mr. Letteney,

We have been trying to work with you in order to schedule the deposition of the
person most knowledgeable as described in the Wisconsin State Assembly's
subpoena of October 4, 2021 as well as to coordinate your client's compliance with
the Assembly's subpoena duces tecum of that same date.

This office is currently reviewing the documents produced by the City of Racine last
Friday, October 15.

In order to provide our office more time to review materials produced last week, as
well as to give both parties additional time to reach an understanding of the scope
and nature of the topics to be addressed in the deposition, we are continuing the
return date from Friday, October 22, 2021 to Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 9:30
a.m.

Thank you,

Mike Gableman

Office of the Special Counsel
Tel. (262) 202-8722

From: Coms

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Scott.letteney @cityofracine.org <Scott.letteney @cityofracine.org>
Subject: Subpoena of Parties

Dear Mr. Letteney,

We have been trying to work with you in order to schedule the deposition of the
person most knowledgeable as described in the Wisconsin State Assembly's
subpoena of October 4, 2021 as well as to coordinate your client's compliance with
the Assembly's subpoena duces tecum of that same date.

This office is currently reviewing the documents produced by the City of Racine last
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In order to provide our office more time to review materials produced last week, as
well as to give both parties additional time to reach an understanding of the scope
and nature of the topics to be addressed in the deposition, we are continuing the
return date from Friday, October 22, 2021 to Tueday, November 16, 2021 at 9:30
a.m.

Thank you,

Mike Gableman

Office of the Special Counsel
Tel. (262) 202-8722



